JAMES F. LACEY
FREEHOLDER - LIASCON

ERNEST J. KUHLWEIN, JR., PE., P.P.
. DIRECTOR

‘ JORN C. SAHRADNIK

COUNSEL SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COUNCIL

THERESA LETTMAN, CHAIRFERSON
DAVID MOST, VICE CHAIRPERSON

OCEAN COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

129 Hooper Avenue
P.0. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191 -
Telephone (732) 506-5047
FAX (732) 244-8396

Qctober 14, 2011

Mr. Guy Watson, Chief

Bureau of Recycling and Planning

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program
P. O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-02C

401 E. State Street, 2" Floor

Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

Dear Mr. Watson:

The County has received a request from Little Egg Harbor Township to
conduct an Exempt Recycling Operation, Exemption Number 13, at Block 124,
Lot 10.02, at 1363 Route 539. This letter shall serve to include the
aforementioned site into the Ocean County District Solid Waste Management
Plan as an Administrative Action for the exempt compost operation.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours

B,

Ernest J. Kuhlwein, Jr.
Director

EJK:ic

¢:. Garrett K. Loesch, Administrator
Patrick Donnelly, Superintendent of Public Works,
Little Egg Harbor Township
Oren Solon, Principal Planner, O.C. Department of
Solid Waste Management

Recycled Paper

é\ SPECIAL ASSISTANCE/ACCOMMODATIONS available, please call (732) 506-5047
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October &, 2011

NJ Dept. of Environmental Protection

Division of Solid & Hazardous Waste Man. Program
Bureau of Recycling & Planning

PO Box 414

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0414

Re:  Notification of Exempt Recycling Activities
Little Egg Harbor Tawnship, Ocean County

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed please find our {ully-executed Notification of Exempt Recycling
Activities for the Township of Little Egg Harbor. If you require any additional
information or documentation, please feel free to contact myself, or Patrick
Donnelly, Superintendent of Public Works.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
ch
GKL/rbs
Enclosures

cc: Patrick Donnelly, Superintendent of Public Works
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL P s T
CHRIS CHRISTIE ROTECTION

Governor Mail Code 491-02C = =v. | .BOBMARTIN
Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program Commissioner
KiM GUADAGNO Bureau of Recycling & Planning
Lt Governor P.O. Box 420

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
Tel # 609-984-3438
Fax. # 609-633-1112

Ernest J. Kuhlwein, Jr., Director

Dept. of Solid Waste Management o e -
129 Hooper Avenue u, f Sasa:
P.O. Box 2191 ' | 312y
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191

Dear Ms. Kuhlwein:

" On October 26, 2011 the Department of Environmental Protection’s Solid and Hazardous Waste
Management Program received a request for an administrative action to include in the Ocean
County Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan) an Exempt Recycling Operation located at
Block 124, Lot 10.02 at 1363 Route 539 in Little Egg Harbor Township.

Pursuant to NJ.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b) 14, the Department considers this County Plan inclusion of an
exempt recycling operation to be an approvable administrative action. This amendment is hereby
approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Najwa N. Ali at (609) 984-9773 or

email at najwa.ali@dep.state.nj.us,

Sincerely,

oA

Robert Goodwin, Supervising Environ. Specialist
Bureau of Recycling and Planning
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